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24/04/2017 
 
25/04/2017 
Subject: To Mat in regards towards a Pur 150  
From: Rewired re_wired@ymail.com 
To: service@morgana.co.uk 
Date: Tuesday, 25 April 2017, 11:37 
 
Subject: [toosmooth.co.uk]  
The account “toosmooth” with primary domain “toosmooth.co.uk” is 
about to exceed its bandwidth limit (6.16 GB/6.84 GB)  
Date: Tuesday, 25 April 2017, 10:02  
“toosmooth.co.uk” has reached 90% of its bandwidth limit (6.16 GB/6.84 
GB). 
 
 

Chapter 444 
 
26/04/2017 
Subject: Undeliverable: In regards to a pur 150 
From: postmaster@plockmatic.se   
postmaster@plockmatic.se 
To: re_wired@ymail.com 
Date: Wednesday, 26 April 2017, 9:46 
Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:  
spairs@morgana.co.uk   
spairs@morgana.co.uk 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. 
Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try to resend the message. 
If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 
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Subject: In regards to a pur 150  

w
w

w
w

w
w

w
w

w
w

w
w

w
w

.d
oc




